State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 28, 2000
TO:
FROM:
RE:

All Parties of Record and the Office of Public Counsel

Samantha Cibula, Senior Artorneyﬁm,f..
Docket No. 981609-WS - Emergency petition by D.R. Horton Custom Homes,
Inc. to eliminate authority of Southlake Utilities, Inc. to collect service availability

charges and AFPI charges in Lake County.

Docket No. 980992-WS - Complaint by D.R. Horton Custom Homes, Inc. against
Southlake Utilities, Inc. in Lake County regarding collection of certain AFPI

charges.
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Please note that a meeting in the above-referenced dockets has been scheduled at the

following time and place:

consultant’s report.
may participate by telephone by calling (850) 921-6580 or Suncom 291-6580.

1:00 p.m., Wednesday, October 11, 2000
Room 309, Gerald L. Gunter Building
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The purpose of this meeting is to review and discuss Southlake Utilities, Inc.’s

All interested persons are encouraged to attend.

any questions about the meeting, please call Samantha Cibula at (850) 413-6202.
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cc:

Division of Economic Regulation (Willis, Merchant, Fletcher)
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